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ACCC decision on Co-operative Bulk Handling Ltd (CBH) Wheat Access

Undertaking

Dear Mr Codling,

This letter is to formally notify you that the ACCC today accepted, pursuant to

Division 6 of Part IIIA of the Trade Practices Act 1974 (Cth) (TPA), the access

undertaking provided to the ACCC by CBH on24 September 2009 relating to the

provision to accredited wheat exporters of access to port terminal services for
purposes relating to the export of wheat.

The decision has been published on the ACCC's website at www.accc.sov.au via the

For Regulated Industries and Wheat Export links and a copy is attached for your

information.

In accordance with section 44ZZC of the TPA, the ACCC maintains a public register

of all access undertakings it has accepted. CBH's access undertaking of 24 September

will shortly be placed on this public register.

I have also written to Wheat Exports Australia to advise it of this decision.

Please contact rne on (03) 9290 1804, or Sarah Sheppard on (03) 9290 1992, ifyou
have any queries.

Yours sincerely,

l-æt'
Anthony Wing
General Manager
Transport & General Prices Oversight

Annexure


